ARCHIVES PROVINCIALES DEL'ALBERTA

Documenter l'Alberta francophone : dans les écoles

Document-8.1.5-Isolationnisme-Parallèle entre Japon et les Premières nations

The review *Vie indienne*, from which the fragment was reproduced, is part of the **Missionary Oblates, Grandin Collection**.

The Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate are a Roman Catholic Congregation founded in France in 1816. As a missionary community of priests and lay brothers, they worked primarily to evangelize the poor and marginalized. In 1841, the first Oblate missionaries arrived in Canada and began moving westward. By 1848, they had established their first mission in Alberta at Fort Chipewyan. By the late 1800s, almost all the priests working in Alberta and the Northwest Territories were members of this congregation.

The Missionary Oblates worked extensively with the Aboriginal communities and helped to establish a variety of services in missions among this group in Western and Northern Canada. In addition, the Oblates were involved with the Francophone community and helped establish French language radio and newspapers in Alberta, as well as establishing the College Saint-Jean, which is now a campus of the University of Alberta.

In 1973, the Missionary Oblates, entered into an agreement with the Provincial Archives of Alberta (PAA) to allow their archival material to be housed and made accessible at the PAA, while ownership remained with the Oblate Congregation. The Missionary Oblates, Grandin Province fonds includes records related to the Oblate administration and their works throughout Alberta, the Northwest Territories and a portion of Saskatchewan and includes records dating from 1842 until approximately 1990. The fonds includes records written primarily in French, with some records in English as well as most of the Aboriginal languages found in Western Canada.